

Message

From: Derrick Morgan [DMorgan@afpm.org]
Sent: 10/14/2020 1:29:47 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy [gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: interview w/ the Administrator

Yes I can do 1:30 or 3-4:30.

From: Gunasekara, Mandy <gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 9:26 AM
To: Derrick Morgan <DMorgan@afpm.org>
Subject: Re: interview w/ the Administrator

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: This email originated outside of our company.

Yes- can we connect later today?

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 14, 2020, at 9:08 AM, Derrick Morgan <DMorgan@afpm.org> wrote:

Hey Mandy – will you have a chance to review and give us feedback?

From: Gunasekara, Mandy <gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 2:08 PM
To: Derrick Morgan <DMorgan@afpm.org>
Subject: RE: interview w/ the Administrator

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: This email originated outside of our company.

Ok great – will review.

From: Derrick Morgan <DMorgan@afpm.org>
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 1:40 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy <gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Subject: interview w/ the Administrator

Hey Mandy. Here is the raw footage from the interview late last week. We need to clean it up a bit but this will give you a sense of how it went. Let me know if you have any thoughts before we do clean up, etc.

<https://www.dropbox.com/> **Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)**

Thanks!

Derrick